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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 9:27 AM
To: zaini@tchospitality.asia
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNP 8839U(AIG) AND SNF 2655A AT/ALONG AYE 

TOWARDS TUAS ON 04/10/2024

Our Ref: CD/AIG24100141/Ama3 
AIG Ref: 9747044289SG 
 
 
 
M/S DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD 
 
 
 
Dear PERSON IN CHARGE/ HENG ZIJUN, 
                                                         
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNP 8839U(AIG) AND SNF 2655A AT/ALONG AYE TOWARDS TUAS ON 04/10/2024 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SNF 2655A against your insurance policy. 
 
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information 
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed 
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
 
You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending for 
final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 



 

Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 08 Oct
2024 11:05 Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> NURUL JANNAH BINTE MD LATIFF. Claimant's ID: -> S9215944B. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2 08 Oct
2024 11:05

Clm Veh Model
Changed (207437) TOYOTA YARIS CROSS 1.5 XB CVT (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3 08 Oct
2024 11:05 Clm Created

Reg No: SNF2655A. Acct Date: 2024/10/04. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific In
surance Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: Income Insurance Limited (HQ). Workshop: Ms Car
Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4 08 Oct
2024 11:05 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5 08 Oct
2024 11:05

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/10/17 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6 08 Oct
2024 11:05 Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7 08 Oct
2024 11:05

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insura
nce Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8 08 Oct
2024 11:05 Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen

Administrator

9 08 Oct
2024 11:05 Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10 08 Oct
2024 11:05

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

11 10 Oct
2024 09:19

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

12 10 Oct
2024 09:20

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

13 10 Oct
2024 09:21

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

14 10 Oct
2024 09:21

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

15 24 Oct
2025 11:05

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/10/17 [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

16 17 Nov
2025 14:27 Adj Rpt Initiated [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

17 17 Nov
2025 14:27

Ins Email
Updated [None] -> [zaini@tchospitality.asia] [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

18 17 Nov
2025 14:27 Clm Dtl Modified Insured Address 1: -> -. Insured Address 2: -> -. Insured PostCode: -> -. Insured Cit

y: -> 1552. Driver Name: -> hengzijun. Claim Conclusion: -> 3.
[A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

19 17 Nov
2025 14:27 Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2022/03/17. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

20 17 Nov
2025 14:27

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

21 17 Nov
2025 14:48

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:10600.00:Liability: 100% (BOLA 28) *Quantum: $10,600.00(all-in). Please ref
er to adjuster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] Daphne Lee
Mooi Ngiuk

22 18 Nov
2025 08:52

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/10/17. Mandate Remarks: Notwithstanding mandate
given above, to reduce LOR 10 days max. [I] Lum, John

23 18 Nov
2025 08:52 Adj Mandate Set Approved:10600.00:Notwithstanding mandate given above, to reduce LOR 10 days ma

x. [I] Lum, John

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

3250965 09 Oct 2024
10:43:09

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SNF2655A SNP8839U 12.00

3502652 24 Oct 2025
11:05:57

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SNF2655A SNP8839U 12.00

11/18/25, 12:14 PM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1474467&extid=465621&CFID=48… 1/2
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=48892&CFTOKEN=f1e1c9f8b1a54d80-CF405BC5-A003-8199-4A59670EE2D2563F&USID=12435&RID=4977962
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=48892&CFTOKEN=f1e1c9f8b1a54d80-CF405BC5-A003-8199-4A59670EE2D2563F&USID=12435&RID=4977962
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